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From: James David [FHS] (5QV) NHS Hertfordshire <David.James@hertfordshire.nhs.uk>
Sent: 12 March 2014 14:27

To: CIL Mailbox :

Cc: Fogden Sue (5QV) NHS Hertfordshir

Subject: Community Infrastructure Levy

Attachments: Dacorum Comments on draft CIL 3-14.pdf

Dear SirfMadam

With reference to the above please find attached the cdmpleted Community Infrastructure Levy — Draft
Changes Schedule - Representation Form for your information.

The comments made relate specifically to Primary Care Servicves only and the Council should have sought
comments on Community Health Care, Mental Health Care and Secondary Health Care via Nicola Bell, Chief
Excutive Officer, Herts Valleys Clinical Commissioning Group. '

Kind regards |

David James

GP Premises Development Manager

NHS Englénd

3rd Floor, Charter House | Parkway | Welwyn Garden City | Hertfordshire | AL8 6JL

01707 369 615

david.james@herifordshire.nhs.uk

www.england.nhs.uk

Hertferdshire Stop Smoking Service ofers local help and advice to quit smoking. Please go to www.smokefreehertfordshire.nhs.uk for more information or call
0800 389 3 998 The informalion conlained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freadom of Information Act 2000. Unless the informalion is
legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentialily of Lhis email and your reply cannot be guaranteed. If you are not the intended recipient please accep our
apcologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute informalion in this email or take any aclion in reliance of its conlent; to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please inform us if this message has gone astray before deleling it. Thank you for your co-operalicn.
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